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November 15, 2010

Via Email

David Foster, Chief

Utilities Division

Tennessee Regulatory Authority

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, TN 37243-0505

Re: dPi Teleconnect, LLC; Docket No. 10-00147
Dear Mr Foster:

Due to a recent turnover in personnel in dPi and in light of the upcoming holidays, we
respectfully request an additional extension of time to respond to your most recent data requests
to November 30, 2010. The additional time will allow us to provide a more comprehensive
response to your inquiries.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,

WATKINS LUDLAM WINTER & STENNIS, P.A.
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J. Andrew Gipson
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cc: Frank Del Col
Robin Hicks
Chuck Campbell

Stanley Q. Smith

190 East Capitol Street, Suite 800, Jackson, Mississippi 39201
P.O. Box 427, Jackson, Mississippi 39205-0427
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